'UCC 0036 07F

Daly, Marsha A

From: Brantley, Marybeth [MBBrantley@Central. UH.EDU]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 24, 2007 3:56 PM RECES(ZED 0CT 2+4 2007 -
To: WChin@uh.edu; MADaly@uh.edu : , . y
Cc: Joseph A. Kotarba; MClarke@mail.uh.edu

Subject: Official notification

Dear Dr. Chin:

- The Féculty Senate would like to request clarifications be made to this policy as noted below. -

AGENDA ITEM #3: Feed-back from FAC to UCC on Net Income Distribution Policy
Concerning Intellectual Property Commercialization (Ref: UCC Document 0035 07F).

ACTION: After review and discussion of the present policy found in the 2004 UH Faculty Handbook
(pp. 109-110), the policy as it appears on the UH System Web-site/Board of Regents Policies- Section -
21.08.6 Net Income Distribution (http://www.uhsa.uh.edu/regents/policy/asa.html) and the proposed
new policy contained in UCC Document 0035 07F the committee suggests that the followmg

recommendations and clarification be made:
(1) For clarification purposes, the financial information pertaining to the need to modify the present
policy be provided in a brief table rather than in narrative form,
(2) That a copy of both the present policy and the proposed new policy (with wordmg changes
highlighted) be attached for review,
(3) That the new policy clearly state that the distribution of income to inventors will not be less than 40%

of the income received.

ACTION ITEM: The Chair of the committee will forward these comments to the UCC by 10-25-07.

Mark S.F. Clarke, Ph.D.

Associate Professor

Laboratory of Integrated Physiology
Health and Human Performance
University of Houston

Tel: 713 743 9854

If you have any questions, or need more information, please contact Dr. Mark Clarke, Chair of the-
Faculty Senate Faculty Affairs Committee.

Thank you,
mbb
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Mary Beth Brantley
Staff Associate
Office of the Faculty Senate
351 Cullen Performance Hall
University of Houston
Houston, Texas 77204-2005

dkkkkkkkhkkkhkkhhkkkkkk

Please check out the Faculty Senate website at http://www.uh.edu/fs/

10/25/2007




